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September 27, 2022 

 

 

Eric Cousens 

City of Auburn Director of Planning & Permitting 

60 Court Street 

Auburn, ME 04210 

ecousens@auburnmaine.gov 

 

Re:  Minor Site Plan Review :Twin City Thunder Hockey Academy Dormitory, 1400 Hotel Road 

(PID: 217-071) - Additional Application Information 

 

Dear Eric, 

 

The goal of this memorandum is to provide additional application information in response to staff 

comments for the proposed building renovation and change-of-use conversion of 11,085 sf of 

existing office space into dormitory-style housing (Use Group R-1) with 12 sleeping rooms and 

other common areas.    

The Project is part of a mixed-use building and the redevelopment plans have been approved by 

the Maine State Fire Marshal, with a copy of the permit approval attached to this permit package. 

• Narrative  
The project is in support of the Twin City Thunder Hockey Academy, which hosts two hockey 
teams and associated coaches/resident advisors on a seasonal rotating basis.  The older 
student/athlete teams will use the Norway Savings Bank ice arena for practice, attend St. Dom’s 
Academy, and then return to the dormitory for classroom study, continued training, and 
sleeping/social activities.  Summer leagues will travel between the ice arena and the dormitory. 

 

• Circulation Plan  
The project is part of an existing mixed-use building served by three existing driveway entrances.  

Two entrances provide access to the shared parking area with two-way drive connections at Hotel 

Road and Belgrade Avenue.  A service driveway provides access to the rear of the building for 

shared delivery and trash removal.  The project does not propose any new curb cuts or 

adjustments to the existing parking and driveway areas.   

The area proposed for dormitory parking will be accessed from Hotel Road, with the accessible 

parking located adjacent to the entrance sidewalk.  Service deliveries and trash removal will utilize 

the service entrance, where an egress door to the space provides access to the gym, common, 

and dormitory areas. 
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• Show existing utilities location  
The existing utilities serving the building have been indicated on the updated site plan, with the 
project being served by an existing electrical service, water and sewer services, storm water 
system, and an existing gas service.  No upgrades or adjustments to these existing services are 
proposed for this project. 

 

• Lighting Plan  
A site photometric plan has been prepared for the parking area, entrance drives, and building 

entrance and exits to demonstrate the lighting levels achieve minimum code standards. 

• Signage  
Signage will be mounted on the existing pylon sign along Hotel Road and at the building entrance 
door in the form of a vinyl graphic applied to the glazing.  No new signs are proposed to be 
constructed on the site or mounted to the building. 

 

• Setbacks  
The setbacks for the property are shown on the site plan and no exterior constructs are proposed 

for this project.  A sign will be installed on the existing pylon on Hotel Road. 

• Highlight space being utilized from site plan 
The site plan has been updated to indicate the primary driveway access points for dormitory 
tenants, visitors and staff.  The unit location has been identified within the building footprint and 
the entrances and exits shown to the space. 

 

I hope this is helpful information and I am happy to answer questions about it.  Please don’t 

hesitate to call with any questions or comments. 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Travis Nadeau, LEED AP BD+C 

Maine Licensed Architect 
 
 
Enclosures: 
Development Review Application 
Maine FMO permit approval 
C100R- Site Plan 
C101- Site Photometric 






